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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 4:04 PM
To: 'charles.carmel@bp.com'
Cc: Ktidwell@broadbentinc.com; 'rhmiller@broadbentinc.com'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel leak cases BP #472 (ARCO #472/ Plucky Liquors)- RO2982 and BP #2162 (ARCO #

2162), RO190
Attachments: RO190_Parcel_Selection_Map_2.pdf

Dear Mr. Carmel, 
 
Thank you, Kristene Tidwell and Rob Miller of Broadbent Inc. for participating in the meeting today regarding fuel leak 
cases BP #472 (ARCO #472/ Plucky Liquors), located at 6415 International Blvd. in Oakland, Alameda County 
Environmental Health (ACEH) case number RO2982 and BP #2162 (ARCO #2162), 15135 Hesperian Blvd., San 
Leandro,  ACEH case file number RO190.   
 
Attached is the parcel select map for RO190 discussed in the meeting. Note that the parking lot to the east of BP #2162 
(RO190) is not included in the selected parcel notification but does include the building to the southeast. The parcel to the 
northeast is a similar situation to RO2982, where only one building in the complex, the southwestern-most, need be 
notified in addition to  notifying the property owner.  
 
Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an 
electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.  

 

Respectfully, 

Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 



This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be

accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.
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Notes

Public Notification for Potential Closure

Selected Parcels for RO190

Legend

Parcels

Planning Area Names

Fire Stations

City Hall

Police

Sheriff

Libraries

Hospitals

Schools

BART Station

BART Tracks

Railroads

Freeway_Single 25k to 100

Freeways 25k to 100

<all other values>

1

3

Streets 0 to 10k

Ramps 25k to 100

Unnamed Streets

Waterbodys

LakePond

SwampMarsh

Bay

Rivers

Parks

East Bay Parks

Planning Areas

Cities

Alameda

Albany

Berkeley

Dublin

Emeryville

Fremont

Hayward

Livermore

Newark

Oakland
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